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TO: PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES

FROM: Scott R. Niehaus, Village Manager

DATE: September 23, 2015 (B of T) Date: October 1, 2015

TITLE: Sale of Surplus Equipment

SUBMITTED BY: John L. Mannino, Fleet Supervisor; John Doser, IT Manager, Roy
Newton, PD Deputy Chief

BACKGROUND/POLICY IMPLICATIONS:

Staff seeks permission to sell the following items

(1) Surplus Vehicle (see attached memo)

(2) Police Radios: 11 Motorola Radios model HT 1250, 14 Motorola Radios model MT
1000, 75 Motorola Radios model HT 1000, 9 Motorola Radios model SABRE, 15 Vertex
Standard radios, 1 Motorola radio model JT 1000, and 9 Motorola wall mount charging
stations for HT 1000 radios

Each radio will have an accompanying battery, cord, and charger. The equipment will be
sold or donated to any department seeking purchase or donated to CERT programs,
Citizen Police Academy, or Explorer units. Some radios may be sold on govdeals.com or
the police departments recovered property auction site that we currently employ.

(3) IT Items (see Attachment A): 6 printers, 10 Desktops, 10 Laptops

FISCAL IMPACT/FUNDING SOURCE

Proceeds will be determined by auction and/or salvage sales.
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